THE UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING

DEPARTMENT OF ANTHROFOLOGY
ARTS AND SCIENCES BUILDING
UNIVERSITY STATION, BOX 3431

LARAMIE, WYOMING 82071
March 19, 1975

Dr. Ruthann Knudson
Dept. of Soc./Anthro.
University of Idaho
Moscow, ID 83843

Dear Ruthann:

Many thanks for the kind words concerning the Casper Site.

It is always much easier to do something when good data 1is
available. Mike and I just finished the Hawken Site report.
This contains Bison occidentalis with side-notched points

and a date of 4500 B.C. Some very interesting things occurred

See you in Dallas.
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George C.cfrison, Head
Department of Anthropology
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